ACK
AFA
APP
CAF

State of Florida’ .
Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 11, 1997

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporti

FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Scrvt&
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director of Communications &

RE:  Docket No. 960872-TI Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by U.S. ADVANTAGE LONG DISTANCE, INC.

Attached is a request from Ms. Marjorie M. Jones, Regulatory Affairs Directer, U7.5.
Advantage Long Distance, Inc., requesting the above subject application be withdraw/n.

Pursuant io Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff cousivers this a
request by the applicant to have their application withdrawn and the docket closed.

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, pl

cc: Legal
Lester, AFAD
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February 5, 1997

Jim Strong
Florida Public Service Commission
Dear Mr. Strong:

Please withdraw the Public Convenience
U.S. Advantage Long Distance, Inc.

Thank you.
Sincerely
U.5. ADVANTAGE LONG DISTANCE, INC.

Marjorie/™. J
Regulatory Affairs Director

and Necessity Application for




